From: Oliver, Lewis

To: Aquind Interconnector

Subject: Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to the Rule 6 letter, Havant Borough Council (HBC) wish to make written
representation with regard to Item 3 of the Preliminary meeting agenda - Initial
Assessment of Principal Issues — Annex A. Although "alternatives" are mentioned in the
context of both compulsory acquisition and EIA matters, Havant Borough Council
considers that the availability of alternatives, which do not involve such significant
disruption to highways should be identified as a principal issue in its own right. HBC are
aware that other Local Authorities will be raising this issue in their own submissions.
HBC would formally request to reserve the right to speak at the Preliminary Meeting on
item 3, if necessary, to assist the Examining Authority if required, on specific local
issues that cannot be answered by the Highways Authority for the area within the
administrative boundary of Havant.

Regards

Lewis

Lewis Oliver

Principal Planning Officer

Planning Services

Havant Borough Council

Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road, Havant PO9 2AX
Direct Dial Telephone Number: (023) 9244 6263

e-mail: lewis.oliver@havant.gov.uk
www.havant.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/havantboroughcouncil
www.twitter.com/havantborough

Advance notice of leave: 17-20 July and 24 — 31 July Inclusive
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Your privacy matter, go to: www.havant.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Information in this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended solely for the person
to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please
delete the message from your system immediately.
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